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SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION 
1. OVERVIEW

https://www.commbuys.com/bso
mailto:schoolbids@wellesleyma.gov
/business-office/bids/
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άbƻƴ-Price Proposal for RFP #2024-01 - ILDI {/Ihh[ ¸9!w.hhY t¦.[L{ILbD {9w±L/9{ wCtέ  
 
Every proposal must be submitted on the prescribed proposal forms, copies of which are included with 
the proposal documents.  All blank spaces on the proposal forms shall be filled in, in ink or typewritten in 
figures.  The prices for each item on the Price Proposal shall be stated in both in figures.  Where itemized 
lump sum or unit prices are called for, all such prices shall be provided by the proposer.  In the event of a 
discrepancy between the indicated sum of any column of figures and the correct sum thereof, the correct 
sum shall govern.  
 
The proposer shall enclose its sealed proposal in an outer envelope addressed as follows:   

FROM:   
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(Form K) within ten (10) days after presentation of the Contract to the proposer or notice to the proposer 
that the Contract is ready for execution.  
 
A signed contract will result from this RFP and will remain in effect for the contracted work period  or 
until the purpose of the contract is fully realized.  While the contract is in effect, the Procurement Officer 
acting on behalf of the Wellesley Public Schools may continue to place orders for the awarded items at 
the original proposal price. 
 

5. TERM  
The term of this agreement will be from August 1, 2024 through July 31, 2025 with the possibility of two 
(2) additional one-year extensions.  
  

6. COMPETITIVENESS AND INTEGRITY  
The Town has assigned control of this proposal process to the Wellesley Public Schools Business Office, to 
prevent biased evaluations and to preserve the competitiveness and integrity of such efforts.  Proposers 
are to direct all communications regarding this RFP to the Wellesley Public Schools Business Office, unless 
otherwise specifically noted.  Attempts by proposers to circumvent this requirement will be viewed 
negatively and may result in rejection of that proposal.  The Wellesley Public Schools Business Office may 
refer communications to other parties for clarification.  
  

7. RIGHT TO KNOW LEGISLATION, M.G.L., CH. 111F & 454 C.M.R. 21.06  
All vendors furnishing substances or mixtures which may be classified as toxic or hazardous, pursuant to 
M.G.L. c. 111F, are cautioned to obtain and read the statute and regulations referred to above.  
 
Method of Acquisition  
All items and materials shall be included in the price of services.  Wellesley Public Schools will issue 
purchase orders if they deem the Contract useable.  
 

8. INVOICING AND PAYMENTS  
The successful proposer must direct all invoices to: Wellesley Public Schools, ATTN: Business Office, 40 
Kingsbury Street, Wellesley, MA 02481 or email to SchoolAP@wellesleyma.gov. 
  
Wellesley Public Schools is tax-exempt.  Sales taxes and finance charges will not be paid. Payments will be 
made for all goods/services delivered within 30 days of receipt and acceptance of delivery.  
  

9. WARRANTY  
The successful bidder shall provide warranties to the Town as more fully described in the Contract 
attached hereto.  
 

SECTION 5: PRODUCT AND PERFORMANCE TERMS  
1. QUALITY MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS  

a) Must include all forms contained in the document with applicable signatures.  
b) Must meet all Proposer Requirements, Experience, and goods/services outlined in this RFP. 
c) Proposers must provide a complete list of all jobs performed in the past three (3) years that are 

similar in size and scope to this project.  
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B.
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4. Ability to sell book direct to parents integrated into online 
software 

5. Marketing Supplies and Support Offered 

 
E. Demonstrated Journalistic & Print Success 

Proposer’s Proposing rep’s schools have won either CSPA Crowns or 
JEA Pacemakers within 5 years or less for any of their school 
yearbooks published during rep’s tenure 

Highly Advantageous 

Proposer’s Proposing rep’s schools have won either CSPA Crowns or 
JEA Pacemakers within 6 to 10 years for any of their school yearbooks 
published during rep’s tenure. 

Advantageous 

Proposer’s Proposing rep’s schools have NOT won CSPA Crowns or 
JEA Pacemakers greater than 10 but less than 15 years for any of 
their school yearbooks published during rep’s tenure. 

Not Advantageous 

Proposer’s Proposing rep’s schools have NOT won CSPA Crowns or 
JEA Pacemakers. 

Unacceptable 

 
F. Ease of Software 

Proposer’s software provides all of the features listed below: 
1. Online program automatically underlines misspelled names 
2. 
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8. Adviser can retrieve any prior saved version of a spread, 
even from early in the year  

9. Online program allows submission of a single page 



WELLESLEY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 







WELLESLEY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
High School Yearbook Publishing Services / RFP# 2024-01 

March 2024 

Page 19 of 67 
 

EXHIBIT B: PLAN OF SERVICES 
Proposers must submit a staffing plan showing the name, title and/or position, and role of each individual 
who will substantially contribute to this project.  For each individual, attach a current resume. 
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Text Yes No Comments 

18. Does your program spell check on the fly by automatically 
underlining misspelled words?   
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Reports Yes No Comments 

35. Do you have coverage reporting built into your program?    

36. Can we filter reports based upon grade/name?    
37. Can we run reports of staff activity that include the 
number of pages edited and images uploaded?   

   

38. Can we run a report of staff activity that shows the 
cumulative amount of time spend working on the book? 

   

 
 

Additional Information Yes No Comments 
39. Do you offer a high school student curriculum in photo 
journalism that is aligned with Common Core, or State 
Standards, ISTE Standards, and Wellesley Public Schools 
Portrait of a Graduate / 21st Century Skills?  

   

40. Do you provide any software to help us manage 
assignments? Do you offer staff and deadline management 
systems? Please describe. 

   

41. Tell us about design services you provide to your schools. 

• Design Service (tools/data) 

• Curriculum (lessons/classes or workshops) 

   

42. Do you offer use of Adobe Creative Suite/Monarch 
Systems or other web-based creation tool with similar 
capabilities and a no cost secure, cloud-based storage for files 
and images? 

   

43. Do you offer no data caps?    

 
 
D. Company/Plant Printing Procedures. 
Any answers that need additional space, bidder should attach these answers on a separate document 
listing the Section, designated Letter and corresponding numbered question. 
 

1. Where would you print our book?    

2. How are our books shipped?  
3. How long are our books in transit?  

4. Is an in-plant customer service agent provided?    

5. Who has access to that person and how is s/he 
consulted?     

 

6. How many accounts is s/he assigned?  

7. Describe any in territory support you might 
have? 

 

8. Is an in-plant technical agent available?    

9. What days and hours is he/she available?  

10. How many books print out of this facility?  

11. Please describe your tech support resources.
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EXHIBIT D: PRICE PROPOSAL 
Price Quotation Sheet for The High School Yearbook Publishing Services Please provide a 3-year cost 
estimate for each one of the items listed in the table below.  Please include any additional charges not 
listed Price Quotation Sheet.  
 
Program Requirements  
We are interested in offset printing only for a full-color (CMYK) yearbook.   
 

Number of Pages 240-280 
Press Run 550-600 

Trim Size 9 x 12 

Binding Smyth sewn, rounded and backed 
Color Full-color printing 

End Sheets Full-color printing different front & back 
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UPGRADE OPTIONS COST: 2024-2025 COST: 2025-2026 COST: 2026-2027 

Custom dust jacket   
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EXHIBIT E: REFERENCES 
Proposers must provide a complete list of all jobs performed in the past three (3) years that are similar 
in size and scope to this project.  Any omission will be considered grounds to invalidate the proposer’s 
proposal.   
 

1. Contact Name: _________________________________________________________________     

 

School:     _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address:   _________________________________________________________________ 

 

  _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Email Address: _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone Number: _________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. Contact Name: _________________________________________________________________     

 

School:     _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address:   _________________________________________________________________ 

 

  _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Email Address: _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone Number: _________________________________________________________________ 
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EXHIBIT F: STUDENT DATA PRIVACY SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
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http://www.identogo.com/FP/Massachusetts.aspx
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/SessionLaws/Acts/2013/Chapter77
http://www.mpsd.org/dynimg/_KQAAA_/docid/0x125306942A1B30A4/4/Fingerprinting%2BRegistration%2BGuide%2BPK-12.pdf
http://www.mass.gov/edu/birth-grade-12/early-education-and-care/laws-regulations-and-policies/background-records-check-regulations-and-policies/frequently-asked-questions-regarding-background-checks.html
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EXHIBIT H: CORI FORM 

 



WELLESLEY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
High School Yearbook Publishing Services / RFP# 2024-01 

March 2024 

Page 50 of 67 
 

 









WELLESLEY PUBLIC SCHOOLS



WELLESLEY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
High School Yearbook Publishing Services / RFP# 2024-01 

March 2024 

Page 55 of 67 
 

EXHIBIT M: CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, 
INELIGIBILITY & VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION 
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EXHIBIT N: CORPORATE/PARTNERSHIP FORM 
NOTE: If the proposer is a corporation, indicate state of incorporation; if a partnership, give full names 

and addresses of all partners; and if an individual, give residential address if different from business 
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The Town’s obligations under the Contract are subject to appropriation pursuant to all applicable laws.  
 
RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONTRACTOR: Contractor is not authorized to provide services beyond the Scope 
of Services. If Contractor believes that additional services should be provided or the Contract should 
otherwise be modified, Contractor shall discuss such modification with the Town prior to providing 
additional services not included in the Scope of Services. Services beyond the Scope of Work should be 
provided only after a modification to the Contract or a new agreement has been executed. If the event 
Contractor provides services that exceed the Scope of Work and no such modification or new agreement 
has been executed, such services will be deemed a gift from the Contractor to the Town for which no 
payment will be made. Contractor may not bill a third party for Services without the Town’s express 
written consent.  
 
PROOF OF LICENSURE/BOARD CERTIFICATION: Contractor shall submit with this contract, proof of any 
current professional licenses or Board certifications held including, but not limited to, those issued by any 
State Agency of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts such as the Department of Secondary and 
Elementary Education, or any State or National professional licensure board.  
 
TRAVEL: The Town will not pay for travel time, mileage, or other expenses related to travel under the 
Contract. Contractor shall bear the expense of travel to and from the service sites.  
 
DELAY AND FORCE MAJEURE: In the event of a delay or threat of delay in the performance of Services, 
due to any cause, Contractor shall immediately notify the Town and shall include with such notice an 
explanation of the cause of such delay or threatened delay and Contractor’s plan for mitigating the delay 
to the extent possible.  
 
Contractor acknowledges that failure to timely perform Services will result in damage to the Town. In that 
event, the Town specifically reserves the right to claim against and recover from Contractor damages, 
whether direct or indirect, caused by or arising from such unexcused delays. In cases where, in the Town’s 
determination, it would be difficult to document damages due to late delivery or performance, it is further 
agreed that Contractor will pay, as liquidated damages and not a penalty, a flat fee of $50 (fifty dollars) 
per day, for each and every day the Services are not performed after the date required. The Town may 
seek liquidated damages at its sole discretion, and the availability of such damages does not preclude the 
Town from seeking actual, incidental, and consequential damages resulting from the delay. The Town 
further reserves the right to claim damages as they occur during the Contract as charges against the 
Contract. If Contractor refuses or fails to pay the charges within thirty (30) days of receipt of a written 
demand from the Town which sets forth the basis for the charge, the Town may withhold said damages 
from any payments then due, or to become due, to Contractor.  
 
If Contractor for any reason cannot perform services within the time provided by the Contract, the Town, 
in addition to any other rights or remedies available to it by law or under these terms and conditions, may 
immediately terminate the Contract without further liability to Contractor.  
 
Contractor shall be liable for any damages, including liquidated damages, resulting from delay or other 
failure to perform the Services except to the extent the delay is caused by a force majeure event, 
consisting of fire, flood, severe weather (e.g., hurricane conditions), explosion, riot, war, sabotage, 
epidemic, or labor strikes or other similar extraordinary causes, as long as such force majeure event is 
beyond the Party’s reasonable control, and said Party uses every reasonable effort to mitigate such delay 
or failure.  
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CONTRACT DRAFTING: The Parties acknowledge that they jointly participated in the drafting of the 
Contract, jointly participated in the choice of language used in the Contract, and have each reviewed all 
of the terms of the Contract. This document has not been proffered by one Party to the exclusion of the 
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We, the undersigned, agree to the above terms of this Contract for Services. Contractor has provided the 
following along with this Contract for Services:  

 Scope of Services  

 Exhibit F: Student Data Privacy Special Terms and Conditions  

 Exhibit G: Finger Printing Requirements 

 Exhibit H: CORI Form 

 Copies and/or proof of any current professional licenses or Board certifications required by the 
Contract.  

 Exhibit I: Certificate of Non-Collusion 

 Exhibit J: Tax Compliance Certificate 

 Exhibit K: Certificate of Authority  

 Exhibit L: Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Form  

 Exhibit M: Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility & Voluntary Exclusion 
Form   

 Exhibit N: Corporate/Partnership Form  
 
 
_______________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Cynthia D. Mahr     Vendor 
Assistant Superintendent for Finance & Operations 
Wellesley Public Schools 
 
 
Date: __________________________________  Date: __________________________________ 
 
 
 
I, the undersigned, have verified funds are available for this contract and that the terms and conditions 
are consistent with school committee policy, municipal finance law, and public procurement laws. This 
contract document is only valid with the proper execution of the signature of the undersigned and a valid 
purchase order. 
 
_______________________________________   
Cynthia D. Mahr      
Assistant Superintendent for Finance & Operations 
Chief Procurement Office for the School Committee 
Wellesley Public Schools 
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